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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL -

. SiNNECTICUT
Mary E. Mintel SHING COUNGL,
Reid and Riege, PC
One Financial Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103

Re:  Petition 983 - BNE Energy Inc., Flagg Hill Road, Colebrook, CT
Dear Ms. Mintel:

Earlier this morning, I received a copy of your November 23, 2011 letter to Linda Roberts, the
Executive Director of the Connecticut Siting Council. In that letter, you stated that it had come
to your attention that “the site clearing of the property associated with Petition No. 983 may have
begun.” You then request a copy of the written notice of the commencement of site clearing that
BNE Energy Inc. filed with the Siting Council.

I am writing to you to confirm that, as of this writing, site clearing activities have not
commenced at the property in question. When site clearing does commence, BNE Energy will
provide the Siting Council with written notice of such commencement. Please be assured that
we will also provide copies of this notice to those who appear on the Service List for this Petition
when we provide it to the Siting Council.

In the future, should you have any guestions concerning the activities at the site, please feel free
to call me at your convenience. I can be reached at 860-424-4315. '

Sincerely,

Lee D. Hoffman

cc:  Service List for Petition 983
Linda Roberts (via electronic mail and U.S. mail)
Melanie A. Bachman (via electronic mail)
Michael A. Perrone (via electronic mail)
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